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Mr. Michael Cunningham

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Lyons Quarry - Permit No. M-1977-141 — Technical Revision No. 2
Adjacent Pre-law Mine Disturbance Restoration

Dear Michael:

As noted in the Division’s approval letter of this date regarding Technical Revision No. TR-2,
Aggregate Industries acknowledges that there is a small portion of the access road shown on the
Reciamation Plan which is outside the approved permit boundary and that the Division’s
approval of TR-2 applies only to areas within the approved permit boundary. The area outside of
the permit boundary that Aggregate plans to reclaim is a pre-law (pre-permit) area that was
disturbed by previous operators.

Aggregate is committed to good land stewardship and strives to go above and beyond
requirements associated with its activities. We therefore recognize the opportunity to address the
pre-law disturbance area outside the Lyons Quarry permit boundary while performing
reclamation activities within the permit boundary and desire to voluntarily restore this pre-law
area.

Very truly yours,

Lasiinie 7 Clgiies]
Connie N. Davis
Land Manager

Aggregate Industries
West Central Region, Inc.
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401
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